15 December 1931.

F.R. Tubbe, "sqg-,
Tea Research Ingtitute,
3t. Coomhs,
TALAWAEELLE,
Ceylon.

Dear Tubbs:

The saxperiment you suggest lookas perfectly acund
and straightforward. On geneticel grounde, one would
axpect to be able to detect differences betwoen the
progenies of different mother plants in growth charae-
tere and also in the guallity of tha leaf, although
such progenies are probably very little less varilable
than the general population. The method yuu suggest
of comparing the variability ef different progemies,
is perfectly scund in principle,but I should be mugh
gurprised if significant differences appear with ne
more than five-feold raplication; because one would

not axpeat different maternal progenies to differ
greatly in variablility, and because the eentributien

of soil variability within the plot, might aceount for

a gensiderable fragctien of v;ab ene iz messuring. These
conslderations do not at all invalidate any signficant
result which may appear, but suggest that pregeny



variabllity may be a diffioult attribute to measurs
with sufficient precisicn.

Youra sincerely,



